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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2001 2:41 PM

To: David Dowds

Cc: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 991854-TP - Confidential DN 02940-00

OK, thanks for responding. I'll use this e-mail as a directive to
return confidential DNs 02940-00 and 03798-00 to BellSouth.

----- Original Message-----

From: David Dowds

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2001 12:34 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Cayce Hinton; Laura King; Beth Keating

Subject: RE: Docket 991854-TP - Confidential DN 02940-00

I see no reason why these items can not be returned

----- Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2001 12:24 PM

To: David Dowds

Subject: Docket 991854-TP - Confidential DN 02940-00

On 10/10/01 CCA rec'd. at letter from nancy White requesting
confidential DN 02940-00 (which they mis-stated as 02944-00) be returned
to them.

An Order was issued on 4/4/00 & gave a retension date of 10/4/01, with
the document being returned to the general public file.

This action has not been done yet, because a report is done at the end
of the month to determine actions such as this.

Anyway, instead of the document being placed back in the general file,
can CCA instead return confidential DN 02940-00 back to BellSouth ?7?2?

Also, not mentioned is an x-ref. document 03798-00. What about this
confidential document as well ??°?

(DN 02940-00 = BellSouth (Kitchings) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhibit AJV-2 to
rebuttal
testimony of Alphonso J. Varner. (x-ref DN 03798-00))

APp (DN 03798-00 = BellSouth (Kitchings) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhibit AJV-2 to
CAFrebuttal
CNWﬁesETmony of Alphonso J. Varner. (x-ref 02940-00))
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